Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Smoley, Megan <Megan.Smoley@arcadis.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Edwards, Carl

Subject: ACEH case file number RO14, GeoTracker Global ID T0600100213, 3201 35th Avenue,
Oakland

Hello Keith,

Per your June 9, 2017 directive for case RO14, the former ARCO located at 3201 35" Avenue in Oakland, CA, you
requested that historical figures depicting groundwater flow be uploaded to GeoTracker as GEO_MAPs. Historically,
some of the figures have depicted the north arrow incorrectly. A list of the GEO_MAPs that have been uploaded to
GeoTracker includes Groundwater Elevation Figures for the following Groundwater Monitoring Reports (denoted by
quarter/year):
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Notes:

1 Indicates that a correction of the N arrow direction was made on the figure, and the flow direction denoted on the rose
diagram table was re-evaluated and corrected.

2 Indicates that based on a re-review of the figure, the flow direction denoted on the rose diagram table was re-evaluated
and corrected.

As noted, the north arrow was revised on the figures where it was oriented incorrectly prior to upload to GeoTracker. |
will be out of the office starting tomorrow, June 23, returning July 5%. Please reach out to Carl Edwards (copied here) if
you have any questions regarding this deliverable outlined in your directive.

Thank you,
Megan

Megan Smoley PG | Senior Geologist | megan.smoley@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
M. +1 626 590 1502

Professional Geologist / PG-CA, 8614
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